.

e

T-595 1870
0dd Fellows Hall
St. Michaels
private

The 0dd Fellows Hall is a prominent three-story structure that marks the
center business district of St. Michaels. Not only does the hip roofed building rise
well above its immediate neighbors, but the frame structure defines an important
intersection of Talbot Street and Carpenter Alley. The first floor commercial front
has been reworked, but aside from a layer of aluminum siding the balance of the
exterior fabric remains largely intact. The interior retains a few notable features

such as the pressed tin ceiliing on the second floor and the Victorian stair that

rises three flights.

The current 0dd Fellows Hall building dates to around 1870, approximately
twenty years after the local chapter purchased the corner lot from James Jefferson.
Evidently the Odd Fellows chapter had erected a structure on the site which was
used for around twenty years before construction of the three-story building. The
Bayside Lodge of the International Order of Odd Fellows retained the title to the

property until 1908 when the land was sold to Thomas E. Harrison.




Survey No.T-595

Maryland Historical Trust Magi No. 2105954511

State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ mo

P

1. Name (indicate preferred name)

historic 0dd Fellows Hall

and/or common

2. Location

el ’
street & number SE Corner of Talbot and Carpenter Streets __ not for publication
city, town St., Michaels —vicinity of congressional district First
state Maryland ' county Talbot
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
—_district — pubilic _X occupied —_ agriculture —__ museum
x__ building(s) _x__ private —_ unoccupied X commercial — park
——structure — both ——work in progress —— educational —_ private residence
- site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment —religious
~_ object ——in process —_yes: restricted —— government —— scientific
—— being considered ——Yyes: unrestricted —— industrial — transportation
_x not applicable ——no ___ military ___ other:

4. owner of PrOperty (give names and mailing addresses of all owneré)

name E. F. Furman
street & number ’ telephone no.:
city, town state and zip code

S. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Talbot County Clerk of Court liber 256
street & number Talbot County Courthouse folio 366
city, town Easton state MD. 21601

6. Representation in Existing wuistorical surveys

title

‘e —federal ____state ____county ____locai

pository for survey records

city, town state




7- Description Survey No. T-595

Condition Check one Check one

_ excellent ___ deteriorated _____ unaltered _X__ original site

-x__good —_ruins % altered —_ moved date of move
____ fair _x— unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The 0dd Fellows Hall stands on the southeast corner of the intersection of
Talbot Street and Carpenters Alley in the central business district of St. Michaels,
Talbot County, Maryland. The three-story, four-bay, single-pile frame structure
faces west with the ridge of the roof oriented on a north/south axis.

Built around 1870, the 0dd Fellows Hall is a three-story, four-bay frame
structure supported by a minimal brink foundation and sheathed with aluminum
siding. The shallow pitched hip roof is covered with seamed tin. Attached to the
back of the main block is a two-story section that stretches the entire length of
the building.

The west (main) facade is a four-bay elevation with an altered first floor
commercial front. Large multi-pane display windows, a wide pent eave and a brick
facing are recent modifications. The second and third floor, on the other hand,
retain four evenly spaced six-over-six sash windows. Aluminum shutters have been
attached to each window opening.

The north gable end is marked by an asymmetrical group of six-over—six sash
windows, and a modern concrete block stack rises near the northeast corner of the
building and pierces the boxed cornice. The south end is marked by a single six-
over-six sash window that :1ights the third: floor..

The east side of the main block is largely covered by the two-story section
that appears contemporary with the main block. A single-story section partially
covers the first floor.

The first floor interior has been thoroughly reworked as a modern office
space without any obvious intention to preserve nineteenth-century features. The
enclosed stair to the upper floors is located against the south wall., A Victorian
newel post and square balusters survive behind the new partition. A decorative tin
ceiling also survives on the second floor, however, the floor space was divided
into small rooms during the 1930s or 1940s. '

Access to the third floor is provided by the stair which is enclosed behind a
beaded board partition. The third floor is only divided into five rooms, and appears
the least altered. Four-panel doors provide access to each room.



8. Significance Survey No. 1-595

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
—prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric _____ community planning ___ landscape architecture_____ religion
—— 1400-1498 __ archeology-historic — conservation — law ____science
-1500-1599 ____ agriculture —___economics —_literature — sculpture
~1600-1699 x  architecture —_education — military — social/
— 1700-1799 ___ art —___engineering —— music bumanitarian
_X 1800-1899 ___ commerce —— exploration/settlement ___ philosophy —_theater
— 1900~ - communications —_industry ___ politics/government ____ transportation
____invention . — other (specity)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria:  __ A _ B 2{9 _D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A _ B _C _D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national __ state Jﬁ}ocal

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a geﬂ@ral statement of history and
support. \

SIGNIFICANCE

The 0dd Fellows Hall is a prominent three~story structure that marks the
center business district of St. Michaels. Not only does the hip roofed building rise
well above its immediate neighbors, but the structure defines an important
intersection of Talbot Street and Carpenters Alley. The first floor commercial
front has been extensively reworked, but aside from a layer of aluminum siding the
balance of the exterior fabric remains essentially intact. The interior retains
A few notable features such as the pressed tin ceiling on the second floor and the
ctorian stair that rised three flights.

HISTORY AND SUPPORT

The current 0dd Fellows Hall building dates to around 1870, approximately
twenty years after the local chapter purchased the corner lot from James Jefferson.
Evidently the 0dd Fellows chapter erected a structure on the site which was used
for around twenty years before construction of the three-story building. The 1850
deed which transferred ownership of the lot to the Bayside Lodge of the
International Order of 0dd Fellows mentions, '"...the 0dd Fellows Hall."(63/29) The
0dd Fellows chapter retained title of the property until 1908 when it was sold to
Thomas E. Harrison.(153/301)

o




9. Major Bibliographical References

Survey No. T-595

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property

Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UTM References Jo NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

FE Sovd L

RS I

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county

code

state code county

code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Paul Touart - Architectural Historian

organization Historic St. Michaels . date 9/16/87
street & number _ telephone
city or town St. Michaels state MD. 21663

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in -the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438

PS-2746



»//v-.\

ODDFELLOWS HALL T-595

YEAR: 1981 VOL: 556 PAGE: 366

FROM: Evelyn S. Bell PRICE: $75,000+

TO: E. F. Furman and Martha J.

NOTES Begins NW corner of this lot at intersection of Carpenter's Alley and
Talbot Street; run S with Talbot Street 44' to former J. Ed. Watkins; with
Watkins E 79 5/12' to former S. S. S. Covey; then N or NW 64 ' to Carpenter's
Alley; with Alley 66' to the beginning.

Except following lot conveyed off by Thomas E. Harrison and Octavia L. Harrison
to Clarence Waters 1917, 179/182. ( This is T-551, 0l1d Barber Shop)

Conveyed to Russell Stewart Bell and Evelyn S Bell by Harry Sirkin, Jr. 1964,
396/583.

YEAR: 1964 VOL: 396 PAGE: 583

FROM: Harry Sirkin, Jr. PRICE:

TO: R. Stewart Bell and Evelyn S Bell

NOTES Same description.

Conveyed to Harry and Estelle Sirkin by Bernard W Demson 1950, 286/527.

YEAR: 1950 VOL: 286 PAGE: 529

FROM: Harry and Estelle Sirkin PRICE:

TO: St. Michaels Bank /
NOTES Mortgage for $3500.

YEAR: 1950 VOL: 286 PAGE: 527
FROM: Bernard W Denson, Nera T Denson, and Citizens' Bank PRICE:
TO: Harry Sirkin, Jr. and Estelle H.

- NOTES Same description. Sale was result of decree by Chancery Court #3055

wherein Denson sued to make Sirkin complete his contract to buy the property.

Sirkin claimed that Denson could not give him a clear title because of the lost
deed mentioned in Thomas E Harrison's purchase of the property in 1908, 153/301.
The Court decided that Denson had a good title by reason of adverse possession.

YEAR: 1941 VOL: 249 PAGE: 219

FROM: Lelia S Grason PRICE:

TO: Bernard W Denson

NOTES Title clearance.

Conveyed to Lelia S Grason by Bernard W Denson 1941, 249/217.




ODD FELLOWS HALL T-595 PAGE TWO

YEAR: 1941 VOL: 249 PAGE: 217

FROM: Bernard W Denson and Nera T PRICE:

TO: Lelia S Grason '

NOTES Title Clearance. - "
Conveyed to Bernard W Denson by Marion R Harrison, Extr. of Thomas E Harrison
1924, 198/489.

YEAR: 1924 VOL: 198 PAGE: 489

FROM: Marion R Harrison, extr. of Thomas E Harrison, ded PRICE: $4120

TO: Bernard W Denson

NOTES Same description. Sale made by will of Thomas E Harrison 1922, 20/252.
1924, 198/491 is a mortgage by Denson to Citizens' Bank of the Eastern Shore
for $5000.

YEAR: 1908 VOL: 153 - PAGE: 301

FROM: John H W Wales, Noble Grand of Bayside Lodge, IOOF PRICE: $1550

TO: Thomas E Harrison

NOTES Same description. Deed states as follows: '"Whereas Samuel H Wrightson sold
the lot hereinafter described to the aforesaid Bayside Lodge No.66, and conveyed
the same by deed duly executed in the year 1849, which deed having been mislaid

or lost without having been recorded in the Land Record books of Talbot County
"

YEAR: 1850 VOL: 63 PAGE: 29

FROM: James Jefferson of John PRICE: $45

TO: Bayside Lodge No. 66, IOOF

NOTES Begins "at a stone on Carpenters Alley". Runs with the Alley N 67 E 43’
to a lot occupied by John W Barwick; with Barwick S 23 E 69 1/2' to a stone;
then in a direct line with the S end of the 0dd Fellows Hall 60'; then home
to the beginning.

This deed and the following two must be part of the Odd Fellows property but
are not mentioned in any of the following conveyances.

YEAR: 1850 VOL: 62 PAGE: 440

FROM: Samuel H Wrightson and Hester PRICE: $50

TO: James Jefferson

NOTES The lot begins at stone "16" at the Southeast corner of Carpenters Alley
and the Main Road; runs with Carpenters Alley 43' to a lot occupied by John
Barwick; with Barwick, 89' to Samuel S Harrison; with Harrison 77' to the Main
Road; with the Road, 87' back. 4 March 1850.

The deed does not mention the IOOF Hall. The property includes both T-586 and
T-587 but does not run the full 60' on Carpenters Alley as mentioned in 1908,
153/301.




ODD FELLOWS HALL T-595 ’ PAGE THREE

YEAR: 1849 VOL: 62 PAGE: 438

FROM: Richard C Lane, agent for Samuel A, Harrison PRICE: Lease

TO: James Jefferson of John

NOTES A lot at the S corner of Carpenters Alley and Talbot Street. Begins at
the NW corner of lot # 25 on Carpenters Alley; run S 89'; then SW 11' to Talbot
Street; then N 87' to Carpenters Alley; with the Alley 21' to the beginning.

14 July 1849.

This deed includes part of the IOOF lot as well as T-586 and T-587. The IOOF

is not mentioned. No earlier deeds have been found. It seems as though Samuel S
Harrison had the leasehold rights while Samuel H Wrightson had the fee titles.
The properties go back to "Joseph's Lot" ("Stopper") of Joseph and Mary
Harrison.
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John M,¥V,Vales, Noble Bs it iememberad that on this 7th d&y of Jamaxy

" . trand of Bay Sids Lodxe Sy T A.D. 1909 at 12 0'cloock M, The rollowing IERD or

: : : SR

No. 66, X,0.0.F; of Talbot County -~ )~  Instrument of Triting was received to be recorded
)/

to T }/ and is accordinyly erxolled as follows, to \-rj.t:

' Thomss'E,Harrison | THIS IEED, Madé ¢ris’26th day of December in the

yoar ons theusand nine hundrod and os,rrht ﬁy John H,¥,%nles, Hoble Crand { Prosidont) of
* Bay side Lodgzs Mo. 66, 1.0.0. Fe of)'ralbot County” -

WHEREAS Saruel H,TMriMhtson s0ld the lot horeinaftor described to the aforesaid Bay Side
Lodrs N, 6G, and conveyed the same by Dead auly exocuted in the yoax 184?, which Deed having
been mislaid or lost without having beon rocordsd in.the Land Record Dooks of Talbos County
and the sald Buy Sids Lodse having now sold snid lot end proménes unto Thonas B.Narrison of

Talbot County,Maryland, _ ' |

_ VITNESCETH, that in considernt-i/on of the aﬁm of FIFTEEN NUNDRED AND PIFTY DOLLARS
. {21550,00) tre saild John H.Y!.Wu.les, Noble Crand of Bay Side Lodws Nos 66 I.0.0.F:’ of Talbot
County foth grant and convaey unto Trones E.ﬂurrison, his heirs am! assiens, in toe asinple,
a1l that lot or parcol of pround situcte, lyine and, being in t!.o tomn of t%. Michaols, Talbot
County'’y Marylend, fronting on Talbot “treat t.l oraor and becinninz at tre llorth Yost cornex
of tre lot roreby convoyod at tre intorsection [+54 Camont.or Allej and Tnlbot Street and
rumﬁnf- tlence in a Southerly diroctioh with said Talbot.v Stroot rorty fonzz fout to tho lot of
J.Ed. Vat¥ins; t!'ence with soaid Vatldns 1ot in an Eaatorl,y Airoection soventy nim and five
twelttks (79. 5/‘]2) toet to tre lot balonring to S.S.S.Covoy;’ thence in & Northerly. or Morth
wostorly direction sixty— four (64} ﬂoot to Coaxpenter’s Alle_r, tronce with Carpenter s Alley
" eixty (C0) feet to the vegirming, ' ’
‘TOCETIER, with tle uildings end inprovoments tharoupon arectod, made or voing; end.all |

and gvery, the rirchts, alloys, ways, waﬁoru, privileras, a.ppurbemhcea and advantazes,
to the same bolonring, or in o.n;miée appertnirﬂ.ng. .

o FAVE AUD T0 FOLD the lot of parcel of rround and prenmises; above doscribad and nontiom

-
-

s =3
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TlliS Deed, MADE THIS 5th ecccwe==aday of June -

in the year one thousand nine hundred and eighty-one- by and between

2 30-81 B 525197 wak & 449 ()

T-595

EVELYN S. BELL-

-

of Talbot County, in the State of Maryland ~of the first part, and
£.F. FURMAN and MARTHA J. FURMAN, his wife, of Talbot County, in the

State of Maryland - -

‘of the second part.

WITNESSETH, That in consideration of the sum of SEVENTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS

($75,000.00) and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt

whereof is hereby acknowledged - - B T

the said EVELYN S. BELL-

»

r .
does—~-grant and convey to the said E.F. FURMAN and MARTHA J. FURMAN, his wife, as

tenants by the entireties, their assigns, and the survivor of them, and
survivor's © e

personal representativessxocxseups and assigns

eccceeceececeeaot ===-of ground situate in Talbot County, in the State of Maryland--:

and described as follows, that is to say:
BEGINNING at the northwest corner of the lot hereby conveyed at the inter-
section of Carpenter's Alley, at Talbot Street and running thence in a
southerly direction with said Talbot Street 44 feet to the lot, now or
formerly belonging to J. Ed Watkins, thence with said Watkins lot in an
easterly direction 79-5/12 feet to the lot formerly belonging to S.S.5.
Covey; thence in a northerly or northwesterly direction, 64 feet to
Carpenter’s Alley, thence with Carpenter's Alley 66 feet to the beginning.
SAVE AND EXCEPTING from the lands described above, the following
described lot or parcel conveyed off, from Thomas E. Harrison and Octavia
L. Harrison, his wife, unto Clarence Waters, by Deed dated the 11th day of
July, A.D., 1917, and recorded among the Land Record Books for Talbot
County, in Liber C.B.L. No. 179, folio 182, etc., and therein described
as follows:
BEGINNING for the same at the northeast corner of the lot sold to Thomas
E. Harrison by John H. W. Wales, Noble Grand of Lodge No. 66, 1.0.0.F. of
Talbot County, on December 26th 19G8, and running thence with Carpenter'’s
Street or Alley, nearly west 18 feet 4 inches; thence nearly south 54
feet, 6 inches; thence nearly east 18 feet, 4 inches, parallel with the
first 1in&, or nearly so; thence nearly north 58 feet to the beginning;
this last line being parallel to the second line. | »

Said property being on the corner of Talbot and Carpenter Streets.

BEING the same lot of ground which by Deed dated September 3, 1964 and
recorded among the Land Records of Talbot County in Liber J.T.B. No,

396, folio 583, was granted and conveyed by HARRY SIRKIN, JR. to RUSSELL
STEWART BELL and EVELYN S. BELL, his wife. - L

»

P
|
|
(
s

!
t

, in fee simple, all thatecccccenwas!

|
1
i
!
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T-515

LIBER 558 mzﬁﬁﬁ

ThiS Deed, MADE THIS 5th ==ece—w<-eday of June -

in the year one thousand nine hundred and eighty-one by and between

EVELYN S. BELL--

of Talbot County, in the State of Maryland----—=c====--==<of the first part, and
E.F. FURMAN and MARTHA J. FURMAN, his wife, of Talbot County, in the

- - e

State of Maryland-

‘of the second part.

WITNESSETH, That in considerailon of the sum of SEVBN'I'Y-!,"IVE THOUSAND DOLLARS

($75,000.00) and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt

the said EVELYN S. BELL —— S——

»

LI .
dves—-—grant and convey to the said E<F. FURMAN and MARTHA J. FURMAN, his wife, as

tenants by the entireties, their assigns, and the survivor of them, and
survivor’s e

personal representatives asocxsssve and assigns - -, -, in fee simple, all that-cecceccncas

crececesesenen]t «===of ground situate in Talbot County, in the State of Maryland--.

and described as follows, that is to say:
BEGINNING at the northwest corner of the lot hereby conveyed at the inter-
section of Carpenter's Alley, at Talbot Street and running thence in a
southerly direction with said Talbot Street 44 feet to the lot, now or
formerly belonging to J. Ed Watkins, thence with said Watkins lot in an
easterly direction 79-5/12 feet to the lot formerly belonging to S.S.S.
Covey; thence in a northerly or northwesterly direction, 64 feet to
Carpenter’'s Alley, thence with Carpenter’s Alley 66 feet to the beginning.
SAVE AND EXCEPTING from the lands described above, the following :
described lot or parcel conveyed off, from Thomas E. Harrison and Octavia
L. Harrison, his wife, unto Clarence Waters, by Deed dated the 11th day of
July, A.D., 1917, and recorded among the Land Record Books for Talbot
County, in Liber C.B.L. No. 179, folio 182, etc., and therein described
as follows: _
BEGINNING for the same at the northeast corner of the lot sold to Thomas
E. Harrison by John H. W. Wales, Noble Grand of Lodge No. 66, 1.0.0.F, of
Talbot County, on December 26th 1908, and running thence with Carpenter’s
Street or Alley, nearly west 18 feet 4 inches; thence nearly south 54
feet, 6 inches; thence nearly east 18 feet, 4 inches, parallel with the
first 1iné, or nearly so; thence nearly north 58 feet to the beginning;
this last line being parallel to the second line.

.

Said property being on the corner of Talbot and Carpenter Streets.

BEING the same lot of ground which by Deed dated September 3, 1964 and
recorded among the Land Records of Talbot County in Liber J.T.B. No.

396, folio 583, was granted and conveyed by HARRY SIRKIN, JR. to RUSSELL
STEWART BELL and EVELYN S. BELL, his wife. - Lo

il
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'CHAEL'S BUSINESS REFERENCES,

DODSON, Dealer in Drugs, Medicines, Chem-
s, Fine Toilet Soap, Fancy Hair and Tooth
ishes, Perfumery and Fancy Toilet Articles,
.sses, Shoulder-Braces, Grass and Garden Seeds.
« Wines and Lignors for Medicinal pm;:u!,
nts, Oils, Varnishes and Dye Staffs, Letter 5
as, Ink, Envelopes, Glass, Putty, Carbon Oil,
mps, Chimneys, &c. Physicians’ Prescriptions care.
y Compounded.

HADDAWA'Y, Insurance Agent and Con-

raneer,
¥ W. DBAN, Collector of Claims, Real Estate
ent and Conveyancer.
38 DY OTT, Carpenter, Coptractor and Builder,
op at St. Michael's.
2ED H_Y¥AMBLETON, Carpenter and Bail-
~. St 't Michael’s.
£E8 9N, Real Estate Agent and Cale
torof ..
SPARKS, Justlce of the Peace and_Collector,
BMITHMAN, Boot and Shoemsker. Fimt
15 work done on short notice. Repairing
omgﬂy and nestly done.
¥ 8. HAMBLETON, ietor of * Ham-
:ton’s Mecbanical Shop.” Bl ithing, Wheel-
ighting, and all work Im'miuing thereto. In.
icate Machinery fully repaired. Farming
nplements on hand, and made to order st short
stice. Carriage Repairing, Trimming and Painting
Specially.
WILLIAM CAULK, Physician and S n,
JAMES SBTH, Physician and Surgeon, ce
ad Residence near St mchael‘s.
LIAM 8, HARRISON, Blackmith u&d
Vagon Maker, Repairing prom and nea
;:ge. Shop in B Creel Ned,Pd’ 4
3. NBAVITT & CO., Dealers in Dry Goods,
Jotions, Hats, Caps, Boots, Shoes, &c. Store in
iroad Creek Neck.
‘N T. EARRINGTON, Proprictor of * Wil-
ams House,” Newly furnished and fitted. Tahle
.arefully catered for, All the luxuries of the sea-
son. Ample Stahle Accommodations. Charges
moderate,
NIBL J, KILMAN, Carriage Maker and Dealer

‘0 all kinds of Wai)nl

SRGE W. COLLINS, Tinner. Worker in Tin,
Sheet Iron, &c. Also Dealer in Stoves and Tis,
and Sheet Iron ware of every description.

2. BLADES, Cargenlar, Contractor, and Bnilder.
Persons having work in this Jine will do well to see
him before contracting.

JEPH HERGERSHEIMBR, Ship Builder,
Repairing of all kinds;romptly and neatly done.
IVER FATRBANK, Boot and Shoemaker. 1s
skilful in his profession. Thosc wanting first class
work done will do well to patronize him.

\RRISON & RICHARDSON, Carriage Ma-
xers, All work wamranted. Repairing promptly
and neatly done.

J. HOLLAND, Butcher and Dealer in Fresh

Meats kinds, Shop on Talbot Street.

.PT, EONARD, Freighter of Grain of all
kinds « < point,

{OMAf SADES, Of E, Dealer in Dry Goods,

1sotio ‘eries, Cigars, Tobaceo, &e.

@aM,  HARRISON, Dealerin Grocerles,
Confectioneries &c.

8. KILMON, Carriage Maker and Dealer in Car-

;ugu. Wagons, &c. Repairing promptly and neatly
one.
A. DODSOXNPhysician and Suegeon.
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ODD FELLOWS HALL T-595
St. Michaels, Talbot Co., Md.

West elevation

1/87, Paul Touart

Neg./Md. Historical Trust







ODD FELLOWS HALL T-595
St. Michaels, Talbot Co., Md.
Northwest elevation

1/87, Paul Touart

Neg./Md. Historical Trust




